
VERBENS TRE FORMER – NÄR, VAR, HUR? 

 

 
 
 SPEAK SPOKE SPOKEN 
 1 2 3 
 (INFINITIV - GRUNDFORM) (IMPERFEKT) (PERFEKT PARTICIP) 
  
 “NUTID” “DÅTID – IGÅR” EFTER: HAVE/HAS/HAD 
 
 Today I speak. Yesterday I spoke. I have spoken. 
 Everyday she speaks. Last year they spoke. He has spoken. 
  Last week she spoke. 
   I had spoken. 
 EFTER HJÄLPVERB: 
    
 Do you speak?  PASSIV: 
 She doesn't speak.   
 I will speak.  English is spoken. 
 You must speak.  French was spoken. 
 I can speak.  Russian has been spoken. 
 He may speak now.  Dutch had been spoken. 
   Polish will be spoken. 
 
 EFTER TO = “ATT – FÖR ATT” 
 
 She wants to speak. 
 
 He stood up to speak. 
 
 
 
 SAMMANFATTNING: 
 
 NÄR ANVÄNDS DE OLIKA VERBFORMERNA? 
 
  1  2  3 
 För att bilda presens Endast dåtid (imperfekt) Efter har och hade 
 För att bilda –ING-form  (perfekt + pluskvamperfekt) 
  Grundform efter do-omskrivning För att bilda passiv form 
 Grundform efter hjälpverb 
 Grundform efter ”to” (att) 
 


